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K E L L A H I N & K E L L A H I N 
Attorney at Law 

5*.a. 

%., 

W. THOMAS K E L L A H I N 
706 GONZALES ROAD 
S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 87501 

TELEPHONE 505-982-4285 
FACSIMILE 505-982-2047 
T K E L L A H I N @ C O M C A S T . N E T 

November 26,2007 

VIA FACSIMILE 
476-3462 

Mr. Mark E. Fesmire, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe5 New Mexico 87505 

Re: Request to Continue 
NMOCD Case^pj 
NMOCD Case 14017 
NMOCD Case 14018 , 
Applications of ConocoPhillips for exceptions to well density • \,, 
Requirements for Blanco Mesaverde and Dakota wells 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Because of unavailable counsel and on behalf of ConocoPhillips, the applicant, please * < 
continue the referenced case from the November 29, 2007 hearing docket to the December 13, 
2007 hearing docket 

Facsimile: 

ry t r l l y io iM 

W. Thomas Kellahin 

ConocoPhillips 
Attn: Alan Alexander 
Fax: 713-624-5460 
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